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From: Minh Ho Huu Yen <MinhHHY@fe.eduyn> j A
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:03 PM -mﬁ i .
To: Chakrit Fuangprang; Sutinee Potisuwan , ¢ _ s AS
Cc: Nguyen Thi Thu Hien 'Ju'n... !‘ ﬂ"i 2 3}} L2 | if PRl i _
Subject: [FPT University, Vietnam] Invitation to ASEAN WEEK program - No program fee
required
ABINATS gﬁg%\gémwn
$uih...
Dear Mr. Chakrit Fuangprang and Ms. Sutinee Potisuwan, -i’uﬁ_,,,, i 5 ﬂw ‘
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I hope you are doing well. VIR Vssnsncssasmmancorssenssrsensorssssposass

As 2025 marks a continued year of collaboration between FPT University and Naresuan University, it gives
us great pleasure to extend a heartfelt invitation to you and your students to join us at "ASEAN Week”
from 5th - 8th March 2025 in Da Nang City, Vietnam.

This is an incredible opportunity for students to build cross-cultural friendships, learn about ASEAN
cultures, and engage in meaningful discussions about our shared future. To make your participation
seamless and enjoyable, FPT University will cover all program expenses, including:

» Qrientation, Workshop & all program activities
o Airport pick-up and see-off
» Transportation for program activities
»  Welcome party
o Accommodation with daily breakfast
« Certificates of completion
Key Information:
o Themes: “"Well-being of ASEAN Youth”
e Date: 5th - 8th March 2025
= Location: FPT University, Da Nang City, Vietnam
e Brochure: Link
o Poster: Link
o Registration form: Link
« Program Fee: Waived (Only a small registration fee of $5/student applies)
« Registration Deadline: February 10th, 2025

Program Highlights:
« Interactive Panel: “Well-being of ASEAN Youth”

« ASEAN Language and Cultures Workshop
e ASEAN Night - Cultural Exchange/Talent Showcase.

Please note that FPT will admit students on a first-come, first-served basis. To secure participation,
students must submit their flight booking to Vietnam within 3 days of receiving the registration
confirmation email. Please note that applications may close earlier than the stated deadline.

We truly hope you and your students will be part of this meaningful celebration. If you have any questions
or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Looking forward to celebrating our ASEAN week together!
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Best wishes,
Yen-Minh Ho

Eg , Education

FPT EDUCATION GLOBAL

Yen-Minh Ho (Ms.)

International Partnership - FPT Education Global
FPT University

Email: minhhhy@fe.edu.vn

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/fpt-education-global

Website: https://international.fpt.edu.vn/
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WELL-BEING OF ASEAN YOUTH

..- .7.‘-I!? .:‘ ;
- — Heseedf
e e
] 1 4
! § bt
4 s { G

5 - 8 March 2025 1l program
Da Nang City, Viet Nam Tee required

\ Experlence ASEAN 1, make lifelong
‘ iriends and explore mang, Yietnam,

Event highlights:
e Interactive puine! Registration fee
e« ASEAN Languaga HUSD/ person

_ Emoili::minhhhy@fe.edu.vn
: WhatsApp: +84 77 591 6098

To confirm participation, please :
lsubm:t your flight booking within 3 |
‘ . days of registration.
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Well-being of ASEAN Youth

[ 5 - 8 March 2025 ]

Da Nang City, Viet Nam

Mo program Tee requirad
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FPT EDUCARTION GLODAL

Program Location
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FPT UNIVERSITY

©ia Mang is known as the tourist capital of South
Central Vietnam.

Imagine basking on pristine beaches with
turquoise waters, then exploring ancient
temples nestled in marble mountains. This
vibrant city offers both relaxation and
exploration.

Foodies will love the bustling street food scene,
while history buffs can delve into the fascinating
Cham culture at the museum. Da Nang promises
an unforgettable experience, perfect for
students seeking a unique blend of beauty and

cultural discovery.

Program Highlights

ASEAN NIGHT

Talent Showease &

Interactive panel

Well-being of ASEAN Youth

ASEAN Language and

Cultures worlsho
Culture Exchange { ERUR

Students explore the impacts ASEAN students showcase “Students learn about ASEAN's
of technology on youth well- traditions and talents, fostering languages and cultures,
being friendships and regional bonds. deepening appreciation of

regional diversity.



B\ PROGRAM CONTENT

ASEAN cultures
workshop
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FPT BEDUCATION GLOBAL

Danang City Night ASEAN NIGHT
Exploration Talent Showcase
Culture Exchange

The panel discussion explores the
impacts of technology on youth
well-being and highlights strategies
for balanced, healthy digital
lifestyles within the ASEAN context.



You will explore Danang city with Vietnamese friends through various activities
Experience the vibrant evening life and cultural landmarks of Da Nang

Exploring the iconic sites of Danang: Dragon Bridge & Night Market

The workshop offers interactive sessions
where students can learn basic phrases,
greetings, and cultural etiquette from
languages such as Thai, Viethamese,
Filipino, and Malay, along with insights
into unique customs and traditions of

each region.
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ASEAN NIGHT

Talent Showcase i ?
Culture Exchange i 4

Celebration of ASEAN's rich cultural diversity, where students come
together to share and appreciate their unique traditions and talents. This
showcase features performances from ASEAN students, including
traditional dances, musical pieces, etc.
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FPT EDUCATION GLODAL

2Agenda

Day 1 Day 2 Day 3 Day 4
5 Mar 6 Mar 7 Mar 8 Mar

We|com|ng ceremony Progrcm ASEAN Lanau uage Gﬂd

Morning Orientation (2 hours)
Ccmpus tour Cultures workshop (2 hours)

Arrival Danang -
Check-in

Interactive Panel: Well-being Check-out &

Afternoon s
of ASEAN Youth (2 hours) ASEAN NIGHT:Talent See-o

ShowcaseCulture Exchange
(3 hours)

Welcome dinner (2 | Danang C]thlgh‘r Exploration

Evering hours) hours)
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PROG RAM FEE FET EDUCATION GLOBAL

FPT provides:

e Orientation, Workshop & all program activities
e Airport pick-up and see-off

» Transportation for program activities
e Welcome party

e« Accommodation with daily breakfast
Certificates

Students Are Responsible For:

NO PROGRAM
FEE REQUIRED

¢ S5 USD registration fee
* Flight Tickets

* Meals

* Personal expenditures

*To confirm your participation in this tuition fee waiver program, participants
are required ta submit their flight bookings to Vietnam within 3 days of
registration.
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FFT EDUCATIGN GLOBAL

SUPPORT STRUCTURE FROM FPT
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Acco M MO DAT'O N IPTEDUCATION GLODAL

Twin-shared room (2
people/room)

In city center

Breakfast included
No cooking
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\ TRANSPO RTATION FPTEDUCATION GLOBAL

Students commute from hotel to school
and vice versa on the bus arranged by FPT
University.

(Students hang out, pay by themselves)

iGrab:
+ Price depends on distance
* Most convenient

* Might not be available all the time

+ Price depends on distance
* More expensive
* Available all the time
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SCAN THIS QR CODE FOR
THE APPLICATION FORM! THAN K YO U!

AAw
BiEA http:/finternational. fpt.edu.vn/
A\ /g

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Ms. Yen-Minh Ho

International Partnership Coordinator
FPT Education Global, FPT University
Email: minhnhy@fe.edu.vi
WhatsApp: +84 77 591 5058

Upcoming ASEAN weeks in August and
November, 2025, Stay tuned!
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(FPT] ASEAN WEEK - March 2025

[FPT] ASEAN WEEK - March 2025

Dear Student,

Thank you for registering to participate in the ASEAN WEEK (March, 2025) at FPT
University, Vietnam.

This form is intended to gather your information for internal university administration,
logistics arrangements, and other related purposes.

Please take your time to carefully review and complete the form with as much detail as
possible. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.

We look forward to supporting you throughout your study tour experience.

Best regards,

sutineepotisuwan@gmail.com Switch account

&

The name, email, and photo associated with your Google account will be recorded when you
upload files and submit this form

* Indicates required question

Full Name (as stated in passport): *

Your answer

Gender *

O Male
QO Female

Date of Birth: *
Date

1/a60/add (i

https:/idocs.google.com/forms/die/1 FAIpQLSdayW1vWObPIcl-tQ8JaAJb17XYazmFVEXEgLj3a2dkpQJiCwiviewform

1/4



4/2/2568 [FPT] ASEAN WEEK - March 2025

Home University *

Your answer

Email address: *

Your answer

Food Allergies / Dietary Preferences *

Please indicate if you have any food allergies, dietary restrictions, or preferences. This
includes but is not limited to:

Food allergies (e.g., nuts, dairy, giuten)
Vegetarian or vegan diet

Halal food requirements

Any other specific dietary needs

Your answer

Health issues *

Please inform us if you have any existing health conditions or medical issues that we
should be aware of.

Your answer

Nationality: *

Your answer

3

hitps://docs.gaogle.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSdayW1vWGObPicl-tQ8JaAJb17XYqzmFVEXEgLj3a2dkpQJiCwiviewform
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[FPT] ASEAN WEEK - March 2025

Passport number: *

Your answer

Passport expiration date: *

Please provide the expiration date of your passport. Kindly be aware that your passport
must be valid for at least 6 months from the date of your arrival in Vietham. This is an
important requirement for your entry into the country. If your passport does not meet with
this requirement, please renew your passport as soon as possible.

Date

22/06/11y (m]

Passport copy: *

Please take a photo of your passport's 1st page and upload here.
Please upload COLOR VERSION, do not upload black and white version.

Upload 1 supported file. Max 10 MB.

&, Add file

Current year of study: *

Your answer

University Faculty - Major: *

Your answer

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdayW1 vWObPicl-tQ8JaAJb17XYqzmFVEXEgL]3a2dkpQJICw/viewform

3/4



4/2/2568 [FPT] ASEAN WEEK - March 2025

English Certificate: *

If you don't have any English certificates, please indicate your level: beginner, intermediate,
advance.

Your answer

Objective for participation: *

Your answer

To confirm your participation in this tuition fee waiver program, participants are L
required to submit their flight bookings to Vietnam within 3 days of receiving the
registration confirmation email from FPT. Do you accept this condition?

O Yes
O No

Do you have any questions or any other things to share with us?

Your answer

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This form was created inside of FPT University.
Does this form look suspicious? Report

Google Forms

https://docs.google.com/forms/dfe/1 FAIpQLSdayW1vWObPicl-tQ8JaAJb1 7XYqzmFvEXEgLj3a2dkpQJiCwiviewform 4/4



